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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: Thursday, June 19, 2025 

FROM: Joe Bankowski, Enforcement Supervisor RE: Enforcement Report, Alcohol 

 

AMCO Enforcement significantly increased compliance activity over the past two months, with just over 
300 licensed premises inspections completed.  We continue to respond to complaints, answer questions 
and investigate observed and reported violations.  Despite the travel limitations imposed by AO 358, we 
anticipate the trend of increased inspections to continue. 

The vacant Special Investigator 1 recruitment was also affected by AO 358, which included a hiring 
freeze.   We received a waiver on 6/12/25 and are working with Human Resources to fill the position as 
soon as possible. 

Integration with the AK-ACCIS system continues.  Enforcement has been working closely with Gov2Biz 
over the past two months to develop the enforcement portal, which includes case management 
functionality.  We expect user acceptance testing to begin in early July. 

Enforcement statistics for the period of April 5th thru June 13th, 2025 are attached to this report. 
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